Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works
From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 3:40 PM
To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works
Subject: RE: accident involving SLV 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 9/2/2019 (MCT19020237)
(Our Ref. SF/047/2019) LKK REF: CC4/1119003457/T1wb3
Attachments: Direct Settlement Discharge Voucher - SLV 9735X.pdf
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS
Dear Sir/Madam,

/

accident involving SLV 9735 X and SHB 6352 P on 9/2/2019
We refer to the above matter

we confirm settlement amount $ 2,308.08

Please duly sign the documents enclosed return and Original release voucher . Tax Invoice,
Authorisation To Act ., Rental Receipt, LOD to us ( LKK) for our necessary action

Please be informed that COR should be $ 1790.08. Please amend the Tax Invoice and LOD

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matier s purely on a without prejudice basts with the sole intention of
resolving the matier amicably wichow paiiics 1esorting w legai proceedings. No adinission of habilitv, wiaisoever, should be
deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settiement.

In the evenr of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materiailv affect/influence on the
issues of liabilitvidamages. either party is not hound, thereafier, by the negotiation terms/senlement.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408633)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mailto:shufatt@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 19 July, 2019 12:06 PM

Fo: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlan@lkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKA uto) <hneyyon@lkkauto.coni>;
¢ B;‘eports (LKKAuto) <report@lkkauto.com>
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lll-Direct Settiement (PODS)
India Ref:

Claimant Ref :

wejl, Shu Fatt Auto Works o (“the workshop®) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an agreement
with the appeinted Surveyor of India Intemalional Insurance Ple Lid _LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (name
of Surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for S$__ 1,915.39 (repair cost), S$_385.20 (loss of
-uselrental), S§ _7.49  (search fee), vehicle no. SLV 8735X thal was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred
on_09/02/2019 (date) at_ GREENWOOD AVE (location) invoiving vehicle no.SHB 6352P (insured

vehicle). This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 11/03/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

Well confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner JONATHAN TAN TECK MENG (“the third party
claimant”) of vehicle noSLV 8735X 10 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full authority o settie
the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third
party claimant”

Wel/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify India Intermational Insurance Pte Lid for all damages. loss and/or expense that
they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a
further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to cost of repairs and/or rental and/or loss
of use pursuant to the damage to SLY 9735X (yehicie no.) as a result of the accident.

Wel/l confirm that the agreement reached above Is in full and final setflement of all claims of "the third party claimant”
pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without admission of liability
basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive jurisdiction over any
dispute arising out of the same.

Wel/l authorize youto pay the totalamountof S 2,308.08 1, Shu Fatt Auto Works

Dated this .........day of ..........
CLAIMANT: WITNESS:
Signature: ’ Signature
Signed by “the ( 3 Signed by appointed Surveyor
Name: Sk fafr fuks welt Name: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
NRIC: = e p— NRIC _ 51UbiAve1 l:m;zs.
Address: _RIC 1009 Bukit Moval. hawe 3 pe— Singapore 408933
4040 Jigape 55152 : (R p——
Nationality: o o Natioriality:
Occupation: . ——- Occupation:




BOE AN T A
=" SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

BLOCK 1008 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-90 SINGAPORE 159723 TEL: 6273 0119 FAX: 6270 7065

Email: shufatt @ paeifie-net:agsngntt . com. ¢4
Co. Reg. No. 08062400M GST Reg. No. 09-062400-M

Our Ref. SF/047/2019
18" June 2019 without prejudice

India International Insurance Pte. Ltd.,
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05,

10B Building,

Singapore 049711.

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 9735 X AND SHB 6352 P ON 9/2/2019

We refer to the above matter.

We act for the owner of SLV 9735 x whose vehicle was involved in the above accident with your insured driver of

SHB 6352 P due to his/her gross negligence. Our client holds your insured driver responsible for all the outlay
he/she had incurred we now forward the claim as follows:=

Repair costs $1,915.39

Loss of use (rental) S 385.20

Loss of use (5100 x 2 days) s

Loss of income S

Survey fee S

Towing fee $

GIA search fee S

LTA search fee S 749

GIA report fee for TP report )

Miscellaneous (audatex fee) 3

Miscellaneous (Merimen fee)

Miscellaneous S

Off-peak e-day licence . S

Seal for off-peak car )

Photocopies/postages/admin R
$2,308.08

To facilitate your investigation, we forward repair bill, accident report, certificate of Insurance, Letter of
Authorisation, LTA search, rental invoice and agreement for your necessary action.

The above pertains to property damage claim only and should not prejudice injury claim, if any.
We thank you for your prompt assistance and we look forward to your early settlement.

Yours faithfully,
SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

Julia Won \(Claims)

Encs.



B OE A 25 2 R
/= SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-90 SINGAPORE 159723 TEL: 6273 0119 FAX: 6270 7065
Co. Reg. No. 09062400M GST Reg. No. 09-062400-M

X INVOICE NO» SFAid772019

12 June 2019

India Intemational Insurance Pte Ltd
{ Third Party)

| 19 S KU T ! | 2}

S5
Spare Parts 1090 08
T alvoinr 200} ()
| 790U
7% GST 125 31
|'41;| »

RE DO ARS: ONE THOUSANNDNINE HIINDRED FIFTEEN & CENTS

IHIRTY-NINE ONLY

poxooP B

E.&O.E.



BKW
RENT-A-CAR TAX INVOICE

GST REG. NO.: 200106276D

R DATE INVOICE NO.
JONATHAN TAN TECK MENG 19-Mar-2019 A 39137
195
GREENWOOD AVENUI
SINGAPORE 287097
VHA NO. DUE DATE VEH. NO.
A 39137 19-Mar-2019 SLR 1935 J
DESCRIPTION NO. OF DAYS RATE AMOUNT
RENTAL FROM 11 MARCH 2019 TO 14 MARCH 2019 3 120.00 360.00
YOUR REF: SLV 9735 X
GST@ 7% $25.20
TOTAL $385.20

All cheques must be made payable to BKW Rent A Car Pte Ltd.
Please write the vehicle and invoice number on the reserve.

BKW Rent-A-Car Pte Ltd
120 Lower Delta Road #02-15 Cendex Centre (S) 169208 Tel: 6738 7777 Fax: 6738 6666

= LE ’
ACRA No: 200106276D GST Reg. No: 20-0106276-D  Website: www.bkw.sg e é(m
A subsidiary of BKW Automobile Pte Ltd .




BKW

RENT-A-CAR '+

BKW RENT A CAR PTE LTD

122-Lower Delta Road #02-15 Cendex Centre Singapore 169208 Tel: 6738 7777 Fax: 6738 6666 A No: A
ACRA No: 20-0106276-D GST Reg. No: 20-0106276-D

24 HOURS HELPLINE : 6223 1122
VEHICLE HIRING AGREEMENT Workshop:

39137

HIRER'S PARTICULARS ("Hirer's Own Vehicle No: < 1/ |1 -~ x Replace Veh No: )
Name (as in I/C) Loan Vehicle No: 3 VR No:
NRIC/Passport No: __| ng il Date of Birth; 1. L= [ 111 Make & Model: iStcAanual Group:
Address: | Age: CHARGES : $ cts
S( K ) ) . 1 =

Daily 2 day @$ 13N Perday | % 3 (. a
Name & Address of Employer =

Weekly/Monthly week @$% Per week/Monthly
Occupation Driving Exp: Others
Driving Licsnce No: < | ‘ I Passed Date: ——ta lra a8 L CDW/PAI @$ Per day/Monthly
DL Type: LocalAnt/Others: Delivery/Collection Svc :

| Tel(0) (R HP__ 'l L S asT 3 / 3 2S |4
DRIVER’'S PARTICULARS OR No: (A) SUB-TOTAL s S |~
E 1/4 12 3/4 F
Name (as in I/C) Pem&m' out o
NRIC/Passport No Date of Birth: Surcharge | IN Ve
Address Age First km FREE per day GST
S( ) Excess mileage is chargeable

at cents per km TOTAL CHARGES
Occupation Driving Exp Yrs 4
Driving Licence No Passed / Expiry Date /Secun’ty Deposit : § [ Bank: Ji
ool n i Pesagio: J CASH/NETSNVISAMC/AMEX/CHQ No:

Expiry Date: Card ID No: ]

] S Name as in Card:

INDICATE:
A - Accidents
D - Dents

S - Scratches
X - Crack

NON WAIVER EXCESS (Subject to GST). §

ACCESSORIES CHECK
J Data Cards ) Camera Systems ] HubCap [ Radio/CD Cartridge
I Jack [ Tyre Opener ] Petrol Cap [ Spare Tyre

,4

{r(//

>

Hirer's Signature :
SINGAPORE Use Only

| have read and agree to the terms and condition on both sides of this agreement. If | have presented a charge/credit card for payment. | agree that all amounts
payable under this agreement and for parking and traffic infringements may be billed to that account and my signature above will be considered to have been
@ade on the chargel/credit card voucher. All information | have been given BKW Rent A Car Pte Ltd in connection with this agreement is true. )

Additional Driver's Signature :

IMPORTANT
The Hirer and the authorized dover must be aver 23 years of age and under 65
years and be holding valid driving licenses and have a minimum of 2 years regula
and A)u.llllcu Al!wnl(_) axperience. Fallure 1o observe slipulation may, retum all
jamages costs 1o be E\ ine by ihe Hirerlthe Authorised Driver
les are suppl with pelrol an ould returned with petrol level likewise

cecharge of $5ontlopofay surcharge is payable by the hirer should
fall lo retumn the vehicle at the appropriate petrol lavel

fund for early return of vehicle. The hirer shall be liable for agditional charges
y Iate return al the rate shown per hour per day. inciusive of COW and/or PAI
able A'u raturns after our operation hours will be charged as a full

4 se of the .umr}u for lliegal purposa (For instance: in connection with theft, drug
? wggling), 1s sinctly prahibited
5 ingapore use only and may not be driven oul of Singapore
sent of BKW Renl A Car Ple Lid, The hirer is liable for

to the appropriate insurance
of M ul:)v sia usage

and/or driver shall be responsible for all damages or losses howsoeves
all traffic violations, fines and penallies imposed on the vehicle for
In re r in connection with il's use or operalion

top up In the case

of non-disclc

§ '*Uw ar

9

10

2 Al customers' data will be

legal costs on a full indemnity basis). whatsoever and howsoevear brought against, \
suffered or incurred by you in respect of the vehicle or the use or tha operatic { the
vehigle. Full excess amount have 1o be pard immediately in the avent of an accident
The owner reserve the right not to replace an replacement vahicle If an acaident
occurred. Any damage to the car will be rapair at BKW authorized workshop

Smoke or parmil smoking and transpor of pets in the vehicle are nol allowsd. Any
offensive smell e g clgarette, durian or pel's smell, he hirer and/or driver shal
the cost of removing the offensive smell or pet's hair betwesn $200 - $400
The Hirer agrees thal a punctured tyre, empty petrol tank, loss of vehicle's key
locked keys Inside of vehicle, by itsell. does ndt constitute a breakdown and that
in the aven! the ownet's 24-Hours Emergency Service Is called upon 1o respond 1o
such occurrence, the Hirer shall bear the cost of such response al §50.00 per tr
In case of scaident, the hirer shall report lofeénial oifice immeaiately./An accident
report must be made within 24 hours. Fallure to comply, the hirer will have 10 bome
all iability from all parties claim Full excess amount have 1o be paid immediately in

the avent of an aco

The hirer/Driver also haye the sbility to ensure thal the radiator walar
in the car Is sufficient and do not drive when the vehide Is stall and does
sufficient waler Any damage to the engine will be bear by the hirar/driver
ept strictly confidential and is solely used for the
purpose of completing the sales transactions and other refaling matters

bear

fent
3 resSpons level
N have

7 1m hir andior driver shall be responsible for all claims, damages, losses 13.1 understand and agr the personal data coliection stafement staled on the
noereased insurance premiums, Non-wavier excess and cost expense gmclu-’hm] Terms and Conditions age
Date Out Time Out Mileage Check By Remarks //gﬂ
¥ ) Ay £ A8 =
4
,_.. 3 1 7}; | v H\re(lenvev Signature
/" Return Of Vehicle: The Hirer Driver Is Required To Sign In The Column “Signature Of Hirer Driver Failing Which The Day And Time Inserted Below Shall Be Deemed To Be The \

Day And Time The Vehicle Is Returned To BKW Rent A Car Pte Ltd And The Same Shall Be Accepted As Conclusive Evidence Of The Same And Sha!l Not Be Challenged Or
Questioned On Any Account Whatsoever, And | had cleared my belonging items from the rental vehicle (cashcard, parking coupons, etc)”

Date In Time In Mileage Check By Remarks 4 ,-/ v
. 7 ¢ et Aot
I =2
S 1 w b X < / L~ Hirer's/Dnver Signature )
1 .




